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Dave Barthelmy

From: Weinrich Minerals, Inc. <dan@danweinrich.ccsend.com> on behalf of Weinrich Minerals, Inc. 
<dan@weinrichmineralsinc.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 6:03 AM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: New Updates - Auction Closing

 

 

New Updates - Auction Closing 
 

 

We have added 40 new specimens to the website.  To see these directly, go to "Latest 

Additions" on the home page. 

 

Several fine specimens have also been added to the "Special Sale" section.  To view 

these directly click on the link on the home page.  These will only be available at these 

prices for a short time. 

 

This is a reminder that the auction will close this evening at 7 p.m. eastern standard 

time.  There are 130 terrific specimens now available   Some of the highlights include: 

 

1. unusual Connecticut malachite; rare crystallized fluorite from Connecticut 

2. several excellent barite specimens from Nevada 

3. showy azurite from Morocco 

4. many excellent thumbnail specimens 

5. two wonderful crystallized coppers from Michigan 

6. choice blue willemite from Tsumeb 

7. neat bastnasite/allanite from France 

8. large excellent malachite after azurite from Tsumeb 

9. large cabinet well crystallized analcime from Michigan 

Plus many others.  To view these directly go to the Auction Link on the home page. 
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Visit us at: Weinrich Minerals, Inc. 
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